

FW: July 1 regs/fees

From: "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
To: "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>, "Ernesaks, Andrea (OPO)" <andrea.ernesaks3@ontario.ca>, "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>, "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>, "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>, "Pattillo, Ian (OPO)" <ian.pattillo@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 19 Jun 2017 14:55:19 -0400
Attachments: BG July 1 2017 regs and fees_v2.docx (72.67 kB)

Hi all,

First draft of the July 1 regs BG is attached.

I haven't had a chance to review yet, but sending along in the interest of time and to get the review process started.

Let me know if you think we need to have a meeting to discuss.

Thx,
Bryan

From: Heitshu, Tania (CAB)
Sent: June-16-17 4:53 PM
To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Zeifman, Clancy (OPO); McMackin, Olivia (OPO); Reid, Kelty (OPO)
Cc: Cesca, Stephanie (CAB); Gurovsky, Elena (CAB); Evans, Kirsten (CAB)
Subject: July 1 regs/fees

Hi everyone:

Attached for your review/approval is the fact-checked BG for July 1 regs/fees. Kindly advise if you have any edits or comments. Our goal is to have a final approved version to the writing team by Friday June 23 to start on translation.

Happy to discuss if you have any questions.

Many thanks,
Tania

Tania Heitshu
Senior Manager, Strategic Communications
Cabinet Office Communications
416-325-4660